
 

1 
 

AGENDA 
Lower Colorado Regional Water Planning Group Meeting and Public Hearing 

September 15, 2021 
LCRA Dalchau Service Center 

3505 Montopolis Drive 
Austin, TX 
10:00 a.m. 

 
Public Hearing:  

 
1. Call to Order – Chair David Van Dresar  

 
2. Welcome and Introductions – David Van Dresar 

 
3. Public Comments on Issues or Provisions to be Included in 6th Cycle of Water 

Planning for Region K (Public comments may be submitted orally or in writing; public 
comments limited to 5 minutes per speaker) 

 
4. Adjourn. 

 
Regular Meeting:  
 

1. Call to Order – Chair David Van Dresar  
 

2. Welcome and Introductions – David Van Dresar 
 

3. Introduction of new Region K consultant – Barbara Johnson 
 

4. Discuss regional planning schedule for sixth round of regional water planning – 
Stephanie Moore 
 

5. Discuss nominations received for Public Interest and Counties membership 
positions. Discuss and take action to fill Public Interest and Counties positions on 
Region K group. – David Van Dresar 

 
6. Receive public comments on specific issues related to agenda items numbers 9 

through 12 (Public comments limited to 3 minutes per speaker) 
 

7. Attendance report and financial report – Teresa Lutes 
 

8. Approval of Minutes from the July 21, 2021 regular meeting – Teresa Lutes  
 

9. Texas Water Development Board (TWDB):  
a. Update on regional water planning activities and schedules – TWDB/Lann 

Bookout  
 

10. Discussion of Region K bylaws. – David Van Dresar 
a. Bylaws Committee membership 
b. Contact information as required by the bylaws 



 

2 
 

 
11. Discussion of interregional coordination efforts. – David Wheelock 

 
12. Communications from neighboring regional water planning groups. – David Van 

Dresar 
 

13. Agenda items for next meeting: 
a. Location and date of next meeting. 
b. Other committee meetings. 

 
14. New / Other Business (time permitting)  

 
15. Public Comments – limit 3 minutes per person  

 
16. Adjourn. 



Exhibit A 

Scope of Work 

2026 Regional Water Plans 

NOTE: 
SCOPE OF WORK TO BE AMENDED TO INCORPORATE REMAINING PLANNING TASKS 
NECESSARY TO COMPLETE THE 2026 REGIONAL WATER PLANS AT A LATER DATE.

June 2021 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 06CCA0CE-2249-429C-8FA2-E05EFBA8DC0B

Agenda Item #4



 
TWDB Contract No. 2148302563 

Scope of Work 
EXHIBIT A Page 2 of 12 

This page is left intentionally blank 
  

DocuSign Envelope ID: 06CCA0CE-2249-429C-8FA2-E05EFBA8DC0B

Agenda Item #4



 
TWDB Contract No. 2148302563 

Scope of Work 
EXHIBIT A Page 3 of 12 

Table of Contents1 
Task 1- Planning Area Description ................................................................................................................... 4 

Task 2A - Non-Municipal Water Demand Projections .............................................................................. 5 

Task 2B - Population and Municipal Water Demand Projections ....................................................... 6 

Task 8 - Recommendations Regarding Unique Stream Segments and/or Reservoir Sites and 
Legislative & Regional Policy Issues ............................................................................................ 9 

Task 10 - Public Participation and Plan Adoption .................................................................................. 10 
 
  

 
 
1 Requirements for each task are further explained in the General Guidelines for Development of the 2026 Regional 
Water Plans. 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 06CCA0CE-2249-429C-8FA2-E05EFBA8DC0B

Agenda Item #4



 
TWDB Contract No. 2148302563 

Scope of Work 
EXHIBIT A Page 4 of 12 

Task 1- Planning Area Description 
The objective of this task is to prepare a standalone chapter (in accordance with 31 Texas 
Administrative Code (TAC) §357.22(b)) to be included in the 2026 Regional Water Plan that 
describes the regional water planning area. 
 
In addition to generally meeting all applicable rules and statute requirements governing regional 
and state water planning under 31 TAC Chapters 357 and 358, this portion of work must include all 
work necessary to meet all the requirements of 31 TAC §357.30. 
 
This Task includes, but is not limited to, performing all work in accordance with Texas 
Water Development Board (TWDB) rules and guidance required to: 

1) Designate major water providers in the regional water planning area for planning purposes.   
2) Identify wholesale water providers in the regional water planning area for planning 

purposes. 
3) Review and summarize relevant existing planning documents in the region including those 

that have been developed since adoption of the previous regional water plan. Documents to 
be summarized include those referenced under 31 TAC §357.22. 

4) Prepare a chapter that describes the regional water planning area including the following: 
a. social and economic aspects of a region such as information on current population, 

economic activity and economic sectors heavily dependent on water resources; 
b. current water use and major water demand centers; 
c. current groundwater, surface water, and reuse supplies including major springs that 

are important for water supply or protection of natural resources; 
d. major water providers; 
e. agricultural and natural resources; 
f. identified water quality problems; 
g. identified threats to agricultural and natural resources due to water quantity 

problems or water quality problems related to water supply; 
h. summary of existing local and regional water plans; 
i. the identified historic drought(s) of record within the planning area; 
j. current preparations for drought within the regional water planning area; 
k. information compiled by the TWDB from water loss audits performed by Retail 

Public Utilities pursuant to 31 TAC §358.6 (relating to Water Loss Audits); and 
l. an identification of each threat to agricultural and natural resources and a 

discussion of how that threat will be addressed or affected by the water 
management strategy evaluated in the plan.   

5) Disseminate the chapter document and related information to regional water planning 
group members for review. 

6) Modify the chapter document based on regional water planning group, public, and/or 
agency comments. 

7) Submit the chapter document to the TWDB for review and approval; and 
8) Make all efforts required to obtain final approval of the RWP chapter by the TWDB. 

 
Deliverables: A completed Chapter 1 describing the regional water planning area must be included 
in the Initially Prepared Plan and final 2026 Regional Water Plan.  

DocuSign Envelope ID: 06CCA0CE-2249-429C-8FA2-E05EFBA8DC0B

Agenda Item #4



 
TWDB Contract No. 2148302563 

Scope of Work 
EXHIBIT A Page 5 of 12 

Task 2A - Non-Municipal Water Demand Projections 
The objective of this task is to prepare a chapter (in accordance with 31 TAC §357.22(b)) to be 
combined with Task 2B and included in the 2026 Regional Water Plan that describes the projected 
population and water demands in the regional water planning area. 
 
In addition to generally meeting all applicable rules and statute requirements governing regional 
and state water planning under 31 TAC Chapters 357 and 358, this portion of work must include all 
work necessary to meet all the requirements of 31 TAC §357.31.  
 
TWDB staff will develop draft non-municipal water demand projections for 2030-2080 for all water 
demand categories unrelated to population (e.g. mining, manufacturing, irrigation, steam-electric 
power, and livestock) based on the most recent TWDB historical water use estimates. The same 
methodologies used for the 2022 State Water Plan will be applied to the 2027 State Water Plan 
projections, except for mining demands. The draft mining demand projections will be prepared 
based on an updated methodology to be developed by the Bureau of Economic Geology through a 
contracted mining water use study funded by the United States Geological Survey. 
 
TWDB staff will provide draft water demand projections for all associated non-municipal water 
user groups to the regional water planning groups for their review and input.   
 
Each regional water planning group will review the draft projections and may provide input to the 
TWDB or request specific changes to the draft projections from TWDB along with justifications and 
supporting data as specified in the guidance document General Guidelines for Development of the 
2026 Regional Water Plans. The emphasis of this effort will be on identifying appropriate revisions 
based on relevant changed conditions that have occurred since the development of the projections 
used in the 2022 State Water Plan. 
 
If adequate justification is provided by the regional water planning group to the TWDB, draft water 
demand projections may be adjusted by the TWDB in consultation with the Texas Department of 
Agriculture, Texas Commission on Environmental Quality, and Texas Parks and Wildlife 
Department. Once regional water planning group input and requested changes are considered, final 
water demand projections will be adopted by the TWDB’s governing Board (Board). The adopted 
projections will then be provided to each regional water planning group. Planning groups must use 
the Board-adopted projections when preparing their regional water plans. 
 
TWDB will directly populate the state water planning database (DB27) with all water user group-
level projections and make related changes to DB27 based on Board-adopted projections.  
 
This Task includes, but is not limited to, performing all work in accordance with TWDB rules 
and guidance required to: 
1) Receive and make publicly available the draft non-municipal water demand projections 

provided by the TWDB. 
2) Evaluate draft non-municipal water demand projections provided by the TWDB. 
3) Review comments received from local entities and the public for compliance with TWDB 

requirements.  
4) Prepare detailed feedback on draft non-municipal water demand projections, as necessary, 

including justification and documentation supporting requested changes from the regional 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 06CCA0CE-2249-429C-8FA2-E05EFBA8DC0B

Agenda Item #4



 
TWDB Contract No. 2148302563 

Scope of Work 
EXHIBIT A Page 6 of 12 

water planning group and/or local entities with a focus on relevant changed conditions that 
have occurred since the development of the projections used in the 2022 State Water Plan. 

5) Submit numerical requests for revisions of draft non-municipal water demand projections in an 
electronic tabular template provided by the TWDB along with required documentation and 
justification of requested revisions from the regional water planning group, based on, for 
example, requests received from local entities, in accordance with the contract guidance 
document General Guidelines for Development of the 2026 Regional Water Plans. 

6) Communicate and/or meet with TWDB staff and/or local entities requesting revisions, as 
necessary. 

7) Assist the TWDB, as necessary, in resolving final allocations of water demands to water user 
groups to conform with any control totals defined by the TWDB, for example, by county and/or 
region. 

8) Prepare non-municipal water demand projection summaries for water user groups using final, 
Board-adopted projections to be provided by the TWDB, as necessary. Any regional water 
planning group-created data tables should match the appropriate final data as reported by 
DB27. 

9) Modify any associated non-municipal water demand projections for major water providers, as 
necessary based on final, Board-adopted water user group water demand projections.  

10) Review the TWDB Water Demand report(s) from DB27 and incorporate this planning database 
report(s), unmodified, into any technical memorandum, initially prepared plan, and final 
regional water plan. 

11) Update wholesale water provider contractual obligations to supply water to other entities and 
report this information along with projected demands, including within DB27 and within any 
planning memorandums or reports, as appropriate.  

12) Review aggregated water demand projections for major water providers provided by the 
TWDB. This will include retail demand data if the major water provider is a water user group, 
and contract demand data based on data entered by the planning group into DB27 if the major 
water provider is a wholesale water provider.  

13) Summarize and present projected water demands for major water providers by category of use 
for each planning decade and incorporate this table into any technical memorandum, initially 
prepared plan, and final regional water plan. 

14) Disseminate the chapter document and related information to regional water planning group 
members for review. 

15) Modify the chapter document based on regional water planning group, public, and/or agency 
comments. 

16) Submit the chapter document to the TWDB for review and approval; and 
17) Make all efforts required to obtain final approval of the regional water plan chapter by the 

TWDB. 
 

Deliverables: A completed Chapter 2 (including work from both Tasks 2A and 2B) presenting the 
projected population and water demands must be included in the Initially Prepared Plan and final 
2026 Regional Water Plan. 

Task 2B - Population and Municipal Water Demand Projections 
The objective of this task is to prepare a chapter (in accordance with 31 TAC §357.22(b)) to be 
combined with Task 2A and included in the 2026 Regional Water Plan that describes the projected 
population and water demands in the regional water planning area. 
 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 06CCA0CE-2249-429C-8FA2-E05EFBA8DC0B

Agenda Item #4



 
TWDB Contract No. 2148302563 

Scope of Work 
EXHIBIT A Page 7 of 12 

In addition to generally meeting all applicable rules and statute requirements governing regional 
and state water planning under 31 TAC Chapters 357 and 358, this portion of work must include all 
work necessary to meet all the requirements of 31 TAC §357.31.  
 
TWDB staff will prepare a new municipal water user group entity list including collective reporting 
units for each regional water planning group based on the water user group criteria under 31 TAC 
§357.10(43) with associated historical population and water use estimates and Gallons Per Capita 
Daily (GPCD) and provide them to regional water planning groups for their review and input. 
 
Regional water planning groups will then review the draft municipal water user group list and 
historical population and water use and provide input to the TWDB or request specific changes to 
the water user group list including water systems included in collective reporting unit list and 
changes/corrections to historical population, water use estimates, or GPCDs. 
 
Once the municipal water user group list is finalized TWDB staff will develop draft population and 
associated municipal water demand projections for 2030-2080 for all municipal water user groups 
using data based on the 2020 decennial Census, updated county-level population projections from 
the Texas Demographic Center, and historical population and water use estimates and growth.  
 
TWDB staff will provide draft population projections and associated water demand projections for 
all municipal water user groups based on utility service boundaries to regional water planning 
groups for their review and input. If adequate justification is provided by the regional water 
planning groups to the TWDB, draft population and/or municipal water demand projections may 
be adjusted by the TWDB in consultation with Texas Department of Agriculture, Texas Commission 
on Environmental Quality, and Texas Parks and Wildlife Department. Once planning group input 
and requested changes are considered, final population and associated municipal water demand 
projections will be adopted by the Board. The adopted projections, based on utility service areas, 
will be provided to regional water planning groups. Regional water planning groups must use the 
Board-adopted projections when preparing their regional water plans.  
 
TWDB will directly populate DB27 with all water user group-level projections and make related 
changes to DB27 if revisions are made.   
 
This Task includes, but is not limited to, performing all work in accordance with TWDB rules 
and guidance required to: 
1) Receive and review a draft municipal water user group entity list and detailed public water 

system list within each collective reporting unit provided by the TWDB and submit identified 
corrections to water user group-water systems relations or water user group names to the 
TWDB. Once finalized, the municipal water user group entity list will be populated into DB27.  

2) Receive and review historical population and water use estimates and GPCDs provided by the 
TWDB and submit identified corrections to the TWDB. 

3) Receive and make publicly available the draft population and associated municipal water 
demand projections provided by the TWDB that are based on utility service areas. 

4) Evaluate draft population, GPCDs, Plumbing Code Savings (PC Savings) and associated 
municipal water demand projections provided by the TWDB. 

5) Review and summarize comments received from local entities and the public for compliance 
with TWDB requirements. 

6) Provide detailed revision requests to the TWDB for population, GPCDs, PC Savings and 
associated municipal water demand projections, as necessary, including justification and 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 06CCA0CE-2249-429C-8FA2-E05EFBA8DC0B

Agenda Item #4



 
TWDB Contract No. 2148302563 

Scope of Work 
EXHIBIT A Page 8 of 12 

documentation supporting suggested changes with a focus on relevant changed conditions that 
have occurred since the development of the projections used in the 2022 State Water Plan.  

7) Submit numerical requests for revisions of draft population, GPCDs, PC Savings and municipal 
water demand projections in an electronic tabular template provided by the TWDB along with 
required documentation and justification of requested revisions from the regional water 
planning group, based on, for example, requests received from local entities, in accordance with 
the contract guidance document General Guidelines for Development of the 2026 Regional Water 
Plans. 

8) Communicate and/or meet with TWDB staff and/or local entities requesting revisions, as 
necessary. 

9) Assist the TWDB, as necessary, in resolving final allocations of population and municipal water 
demands to water user groups to conform with any control totals defined by the TWDB, for 
example, by county and/or region. 

10) Prepare population and municipal water demand projection summaries for water user groups 
using final, Board-adopted projections to be provided by the TWDB, as necessary. Any regional 
water planning group-created data tables must match the appropriate final data as reported by 
DB27. 

11) Modify any associated population and municipal water demand projections for major water 
providers, as necessary based on final, Board-adopted water user group population and water 
demand projections. 

12) Review the TWDB Population and Water Demand reports from DB27 and incorporate these 
planning database reports, unmodified, into any technical memorandum, initially prepared 
plan, and final regional water plan. 

13) Update wholesale water provider contractual obligations to supply water to other entities and 
report this information along with projected demands including within DB27 and within any 
planning memorandums or reports, as appropriate.  

14) Review aggregated water demand projections for major water providers provided by the 
TWDB. This will include retail demand data if the major water provider is a water user group, 
and contract demand data based on data entered by the regional water planning group, into 
DB27 if the major water provider is a wholesale water provider.  

15) Summarize and present projected water demands for major water providers by category of use 
for each planning decade and incorporate this table into any technical memorandum, initially 
prepared plan, and final regional water plan. 

16) Disseminate the chapter document and related information to regional water planning group  
members for review. 

17) Modify the chapter document based on regional water planning group, public, and/or agency 
comments. 

18) Submit the chapter document to the TWDB for review and approval; and 
19) Make all efforts required to obtain final approval of the regional water plan chapter by the 

TWDB. 
 
Deliverables: A completed Chapter 2 (including work from both Tasks 2A and 2B) presenting the 
projected population and water demands must be included in the Initially Prepared Plan and final 
2026 Regional Water Plan. 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 06CCA0CE-2249-429C-8FA2-E05EFBA8DC0B

Agenda Item #4



 
TWDB Contract No. 2148302563 

Scope of Work 
EXHIBIT A Page 9 of 12 

Task 8 - Recommendations Regarding Unique Stream Segments and/or 
Reservoir Sites and Legislative & Regional Policy Issues  
The objective of this task is to prepare a chapter (in accordance with 31 TAC §357.22(b)) that 
presents the regional water planning group’s unique stream segment, unique reservoir site, 
legislative, administrative, and regulatory recommendations. 
 
In addition to generally meeting all applicable rule and statute requirements governing regional 
and state water planning under 31 TAC Chapters 357 and 358, this portion of work must include all 
work necessary to meet all the requirements of 31 TAC §357.43 and §358.2. 
 
This Task includes, but is not limited to, performing all work in accordance with TWDB rules 
and guidance required to: 

1) Receive and consider TWDB feedback on the implementation of the regional water planning 
group’s legislative, administrative, and regulatory recommendations, as applicable to the 
TWDB, in the previous regional water plan.  

2) Receive and consider recommendations from the Interregional Planning Council to the 
regional water planning groups.  

3) Consider relevant plans referenced under 31 TAC §357.22 in developing this chapter. 
4) Consider and discuss potential recommendations for designation of ecologically unique 

stream segments within the regional water planning area, based on the criteria in 31 TAC 
§358.2.  

5) If applicable, prepare a recommendation package following the requirements in 31 TAC 
§357.43(b) recommending which stream segments in the region, if any, should be 
recommended for designation as ecologically unique stream segments. Evaluate and 
incorporate comments from the regional water planning group. Upon approval by the 
regional water planning group, submit the recommendation package to the Texas Parks and 
Wildlife Department for comments. 

6) Include the recommendation package and Texas Parks and Wildlife Department’s written 
evaluation on the unique stream segment(s) recommendation in the final adopted regional 
water plan. An updated Texas Parks and Wildlife Department evaluation must be included 
in each regional water plan, even for those stream segments that have been recommended 
in previous plans but not designated by the Legislature.  

7) For each recommended or previously designated unique stream segment, include a 
quantitative analysis of the impact of the regional water plan on the stream segments based 
upon the assessment criteria in 31 TAC §357.43(b)(2). 

8) Consider and discuss potential recommendations for designation of unique reservoir sites 
within the regional water planning area. 

9) For each recommended unique reservoir site, include a description of the site, reasons for 
the unique designation, and expected beneficiaries of water supplies developed at a given 
site in accordance with 31 TAC §357.43(c).  

10) Consider and discuss potential regional policy issues; identify recommendations for 
legislative, administrative, and regulatory rule changes; including recommendations to 
improve the state and regional planning process.   

11) Disseminate the chapter document and related information to regional water planning 
group members for review. 

12) Modify the chapter document based on regional water planning group, public, and or 
agency comments. 

13) Submit the chapter document to the TWDB for review and approval; and 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 06CCA0CE-2249-429C-8FA2-E05EFBA8DC0B

Agenda Item #4



 
TWDB Contract No. 2148302563 

Scope of Work 
EXHIBIT A Page 10 of 12 

14) Make all efforts required to obtain final approval of the regional water plan chapter by the 
TWDB. 

 
Deliverables: A completed Chapter 8 presenting regional water planning group unique stream 
segment, unique reservoir site, legislative, administrative, and regulatory recommendations must 
be included in the Initially Prepared Plan and final 2026 Regional Water Plan.  

Task 10 - Public Participation and Plan Adoption 
The objective of this task is to prepare a chapter (in accordance with 31 TAC §357.22(b)) to address 
public participation, public meetings, eligible administrative and technical support activities, and 
other requirements and activities eligible for reimbursement, complete and submit a technical 
memorandum, initially prepared plan, and final regional water plan, and obtain TWDB approval of 
the regional water plan.   
 
In addition to generally meeting all applicable statute requirements governing regional and state 
water planning this portion of work must, in particular, include all technical and administrative 
support activities necessary to meet all the requirements of 31 TAC Chapters 355, 357, and 358 that 
are not already addressed under the scope of work associated with other contract tasks but that are 
necessary and or required to complete and deliver a technical memorandum, initially prepared 
plan, and final adopted regional water plan to TWDB and obtain approval of the adopted regional 
water plan by the TWDB. 
 
This Task includes, but is not limited to, performing all work in accordance with TWDB rules 
and guidance required to: 
A) Plan Development Activities 

1) Organize, support, facilitate, and document all meetings/hearings associated with activities 
necessary and eligible to complete and submit a technical memorandum, initially prepared 
plan, and final regional water plan to the TWDB, including but not limited to: regular 
regional water planning group meetings, committee meetings, or subcommittee meetings; 
pre-planning meeting; meetings associated with revision of draft projections; public 
meeting for the consideration of the process for identifying potentially feasible water 
management strategies and the presentation of the analysis of infeasible water 
management strategies; consideration of a substitution of alternative water management 
strategies; public hearing on the initially prepared plan; adoption of the final regional water 
plan, and consideration of regional water plan amendments, alternative WMS substitutions, 
or Board-directed revisions. 

2) Include a deliberate discussion on how the planning group will conduct interregional 
coordination and collaboration regarding water management strategies during both the 
preplanning meeting required under 31 TAC §357.12(a)(1) and meeting to consider the 
process for identifying potentially feasible water management strategies required under 31 
TAC §357.12(b). 

3) Collect and evaluate information, including any information gathering surveys from water 
suppliers or water user groups, (e.g., on existing infrastructure; existing water supplies; 
potentially feasible water management strategies) and/or maintenance of contact lists for 
regional planning information in the region. 

4) Conduct intraregional and interregional coordination and communication, and or 
facilitation required within the regional water planning area and with other regional water 
planning groups to develop a regional water plan including with water suppliers or other 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 06CCA0CE-2249-429C-8FA2-E05EFBA8DC0B

Agenda Item #4



 
TWDB Contract No. 2148302563 

Scope of Work 
EXHIBIT A Page 11 of 12 

relevant entities such as groundwater conservation districts, water user groups, and or 
wholesale water providers. This includes gathering and documenting information on 
potential interregional opportunities or issues.  

5) Incorporate all required DB27 reports into the technical memorandum, initially prepared 
plan and final regional water plan. Note that all DB27 reports are required to be grouped 
together in one appendix to the regional water plan and that the regional water plan 
Executive Summary must reference the location of the DB27 reports.  

6) Develop and include an Executive Summary in both the initially prepared plan and final 
regional water plan, not to exceed 30 pages. 

7) Make modifications to the regional water plan documents based on regional water planning 
group, public, and/or agency comments. 

8) Prepare a regional water plan chapter summarizing Task 10 activities including review by 
the RWPG and modification of document as necessary. 

9) Prepare and transmit correspondence, for example, directly related to public comments on 
regional water plan documents.  

10) Develop draft and final responses for regional water planning group approval to public 
questions or comments as well as approval of the final responses to comments on regional 
water plan documents.  

11) Produce, distribute, and submit all draft and final regional water plan-related planning 
documents for the regional water planning group, public and agency review, including in 
hard-copy format when required. 

12) Assemble, compile, and produce of the completed initially prepared plan and final regional 
water plan documents that meet all requirements of statute, 31 TAC Chapters 355, 357 and 
358, regional water planning contract and associated contract guidance documents.   

13) Submit the regional water plan documents in required formats to the TWDB for review and 
approval; and all effort required to obtain final approval of the regional water plan by the 
TWDB. 
 

B) Technical Support and Administrative Activities  
1) Support and accommodate periodic presentations by the TWDB for the purpose of 

orientation, training, and retraining as determined and provided by the TWDB during 
regular regional water planning group meetings. 

2) Consider recommendations in the Best Management Practices Guide(s) for Regional Water 
Planning Group Political Subdivisions, as prepared and updated by the TWDB.  

3) Attendance and participation of technical consultants in TWDB-provided DB27 trainings, 
including individualized trainings and review of technical and data-related contract 
guidance documents in the TWDB regional water planning contract.  

4) Develop agendas, presentations, and handout materials for the public meetings and 
hearings to provide to regional water planning group members and the public. 

5) Attendance and participation of technical consultants at regional water planning group, 
committee, subcommittee, and other meetings and hearings necessary for regional water 
plan development including preparation and follow-up activities.  

6) Develop technical and other presentations and handout materials for regional water 
planning group meetings and hearings to provide technical and explanatory data to the 
regional water planning group and its subcommittees, including follow-up activities. 

7) Perform administrative and technical support including coordination of and participation in 
RWPG activities, and documentation of any regional water planning group meetings, 
hearings, workshops, workgroups, subgroup and/or subcommittee activities. 

8) Provide status reports to the TWDB for work performed under this Contract. 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 06CCA0CE-2249-429C-8FA2-E05EFBA8DC0B

Agenda Item #4



 
TWDB Contract No. 2148302563 

Scope of Work 
EXHIBIT A Page 12 of 12 

9) Meet all public notice requirements in accordance with the Texas Open Meetings Act, 
statute, 31 TAC §357.21, and any other applicable public notice requirements. 

 
C) Other Activities 

1) Develop and maintain a regional water planning group website or regional water planning 
group-dedicated webpage on the regional water planning group administrator’s website for 
posting planning group meeting notices, agendas, materials, and plan information. 

2) Perform maintenance of the regional water planning group website; reimbursement limited 
to non-labor, direct costs. 

3) Document meetings and hearings to include recorded minutes and or audio recordings as 
required by the regional water planning group bylaws and archiving and provision of 
minutes to public. 

4) Promote consensus decisions through conflict resolution efforts including monitoring and 
facilitation required to resolve issues between and among regional water planning group 
members and stakeholders in the event that issues arise during the process of developing 
the regional water plan, including mediation between regional water planning group 
members, if necessary. 

5) Perform regional water planning group membership solicitation activities. 
6) Solicit, review, and disseminate public input, as necessary. 
7) Perform any additional efforts required, but not otherwise addressed in other scope of 

work tasks that may be required to complete an regional water plan in accordance with all 
statute and rule requirements.  

 
Deliverables:  

• A draft Chapter 10 summarizing public participation activities to date included in the 
Initially Prepared Plan.  

• A completed Chapter 10 summarizing public participation activities and appendices with 
public and agency comments and regional water planning group responses to comments in 
the final 2026 regional water plan.  

• A complete Initially Prepared Plan and final 2026 Regional Water Plan.  

DocuSign Envelope ID: 06CCA0CE-2249-429C-8FA2-E05EFBA8DC0B

Agenda Item #4



DRAFT Meeting Minutes 
Lower Colorado Regional Water Planning Group Regular Meeting 

July 21, 2021 
10:00 a.m.  

Zoom Virtual Meeting 
 
Members Signing In:  

Daniel Berglund, Small Business  Marisa Flores Gonzalez, Alt. for Municipalities  

Jim Brasher, GMA 15 Robert Ruggiero, Small Business 

John Burke, Water Utilities Mitchel Sodek, GMA 8 

Ron Fieseler, GMA 9 James Sultemeier, Counties 

Charlie Flatten, Alternate for Environment Byron Theodosis, Counties 

Lauri Gillam, Municipalities Jim Totten, GMA 12 

Karen Haschke, Public Interest Paul Tybor, GMA 7 

Barbara Johnson, Industries David Van Dresar, Water Districts 

David Lindsay, Recreation Jennifer Walker, Environment 

Jason Ludwig, Elect. Generating Utilities  David Wheelock, River Authorities 

Charles Olfers, Agriculture  Lann Bookout, Non-Voting, TWDB 

Mike Reagor, Municipalities David Bradsby, Non-Voting, TPWD 

Michael Redman, Alternate for GMA 10  

  
Voting Members Absent: 

Vanessa Escobar, GMA 10, Alternate Attended 

Teresa Lutes, Municipalities, Alternate Attended 

Jim Luther, Counties 

Ann McElroy, Environmental 

Paul Sliva, Agriculture  

Rusty Ray, Non-Voting, TSSWCB 

Lauren Mays, Non-Voting, TDA 

 
Consultants/Support/Visitors/Other (as of start of virtual meeting)*: 

Marcin Tyszka, LCRA Augusto Villalon 

Helen Gerlach, Austin Water Blake Neffendorf, City of Buda 

Angelica Dillender Cindy Smiley, Smiley Law 

Annette Keaveny, LCRA David Marino 

Carol Olewin, Alternate for Public Interest David Villareal 

Danny Bulovas, Alternate for Recreation Harvie Lindeman 

Earl Foster, Alternate for Municipalities Jaime Burke, AECOM 

Stacy Pandey, LCRA Jason Afinowicz 

Alicia Smiley, AECOM Katie Snyder, Black & Veatch 

Monica Masters, LCRA Lauren 

Paul Lauren McCosky 

Richard Hoffpauir, Hoffpauir Consulting Lisa Gregg 



Consultants/Support/Visitors/Other (as of start of virtual meeting)*, continued: 

Sara Armendariz Marcus Richardson, Alt. for Small Business 

Sara Eatman, Austin Water Sarah Backhouse, TWDB 

Sarah Hoes, Austin Water Stephanie Moore, INTERA 
 
*Consultants/support/visitors/other information was gathered from Zoom for attendees that entered a name. 

 
Quorum: 
Quorum: Yes 
Number of voting members or alternates representing voting members present: 22 
Number required for quorum per current voting membership of 25: 13 

 

Formal Actions Taken: 

1. The Lower Colorado Regional Water Planning Group (LCRWPG) approved a motion 
made by Jennifer Walker and seconded by Barbara Johnson to issue a request for 
nominations for the Counties and Public Interest memberships.  

 
2. The LCRWPG approved a motion made by Karen Haschke and seconded by Ron 

Fieseler to approve the minutes as amended from the regular January 27, 2021 
meeting.  

 

3. The LCRWPG approved a motion made by the Nominating Committee and seconded 
by John Burke to select INTERA as the consultant for this cycle of planning. 

 

4. The LCRWPG approved a motion made by John Burke and seconded by Barbara 
Johnson to direct the Region K administrative agent to negotiate and enter into a 
consulting contract with the INTERA. 

 
Regular Meeting: 

1. Call to Order – Chairman David Van Dresser called the meeting to order at 10:02 
a.m. A roll call of the planning group members was taken to record attendance.  
 

2. Welcome and Introductions – Chairman David Van Dresser welcomed all to the 
meeting. 

 
3. Member resignations and replacements – The LCRWPG discussed the resignation 

of Karen Haschke as Public Interest representative and replacement by Carol Olewin, 
the current Public Interest alternate, and resignation of James Sultemeier as Counties 
representative and replacement by Emil Ueker, the current Counties alternate. 
 
Public comment submitted by Blake Neffendorf on Agenda item number 3 was 
discussed and Mr. Neffendorf explained that the intent of his comment was to clarify 
the process for selecting Region K members. Jennifer Walker made a motion to issue 



a request for nominations for the two open spots according to the procedure listed in 
the bylaws, with Barbara Johnson seconding. The motion carried, 17 for and 5 against. 

 
4. Receive public comments on specific issues related to agenda items numbers 

7 through 9 – None. 
 

5. Attendance report and financial report – The Secretary’s attendance report was 
included in the members’ packets for review. David Wheelock reported that the Grants 
account is currently empty; Region K has not been funded yet for cycle 6 of Regional 
Water Planning from TWDB. The members account has $2,967.18 as of June 30, 
2021. 

 
6. Approval of minutes from the January 27, 2021 regular meeting – The LCRWPG 

approved a motion by Karen Haschke and seconded by Ron Fieseler to approve the 
amended minutes as presented from the regular January 27, 2021 meeting. 

 

7. Texas Water Development Board (TWDB) –   
a. Update on regional water planning activities and schedules: Lann Bookout 

provided an update on the TWDB mining water use study, which includes 
fracking and sand/gravel mining. TWDB is working to develop a member 
survey which should be sent out in July. TWDB regularly sends email and 
newsletter updates, which highlighted the completion of the rulemaking 
process on May 10, 2021 and the approval of the State Water Plan on July 
7, 2021. Contract documents for the 6th cycle of Regional Water Plans have 
been sent to the political subdivisions and must be executed by August 31, 
2021.  

 
TWDB has been accepting comments on the guiding principles documents 
and rules, as required every 5 years; the comment period closed July 5, 
2021. An interagency meeting was held with the Texas Commission on 
Environmental Quality (TCEQ), the Texas State Soil and Water 
Conservation Board (TSSWCB), and Texas Department of Agriculture 
(TDA), and TWDB will be addressing comments from those agencies 
through the rulemaking and revision process. 
 
Lann also provided a brief TWDB legislative update, including an update on 
HB1905, which repealed Section 15.436 of the Texas Water Code requiring 
regional water planning groups to develop a prioritization list of 
recommended water management strategies and to develop the 
infrastructure financing report. SB69 removed requirements for the Board 
on filing certain reports that are already available online, as well as changing 
the requirements of state department coordination relating to dam 
maintenance. HB2225 changed the duties related to the Texas Water Trust 
and allows the parks to encourage and facilitate the dedication of water 
rights to the trust. The TWDB still has the same responsibilities managing 
the water trusts.  



 
The LCRWPG needs to hold a pre-planning meeting for the 6th cycle of 
planning. This meeting can be held in conjunction with a regular meeting, 
requires 30 days notice, and has a few other specific requirements that were 
sent out via email around May 17, 2021 to the group. The planning groups 
will need to identify water management strategies that will develop or use a 
water resource in another region or that may otherwise impact the region of 
origin. From the identified strategies, the RWP should determine which may 
create opportunities for further cooperation or may create potential for 
interregional conflicts. The RWPG should begin discussing a course of 
action for coordinating for other RWPGs in the supplying of receiving groups 
to discuss opportunities for collaboration or conflict.  The new plan needs to 
document the strategies identified, including the regions process and 
progress of work, methods, and efforts made for interregional coordination. 
LCRA will be working to get the 30-day notice sent out for the pre-planning 
meeting. 
 

8. Committee Reports –  
a. Consultant Selection Committee report: Barbara Johnson, Chair of the 

Selection Committee, thanked the selection committee and LCRA staff for 
the work they have contributed towards the procurement process and 
provided an update. The request for qualifications (RFQ) was posted on 
May 12, 2021 and closed June 2, 2021. Two responses were received from 
Black & Veatch and INTERA along with one withdrawal from LRE Water. 
Scoring and criteria were developed prior to posting the RFQ. Criteria 
included: firm experience, personal experience, registered Texas 
professional engineers, project approach, and exceptions to terms and 
conditions. The committee members scored each applicant individually and 
submitted scores to LCRA, then a consensus meeting was held to 
determine a recommendation. All applicants were extremely qualified,  with 
INTERA ultimately being recommended based on their depth of experience, 
creative project approaches, and contract exceptions. The INTERA team 
includes Freese and Nichols, Plummer and Associates, and Blanton and 
Associates as subconsultants. Barbara Johnson made a motion to submit 
the recommendation for INTERA as the consultant for Cycle 6 for the 
LCRWPG to consider and take action on. 
 
Karen Haschke asked if AECOM, the previous Region K consultant, had 
reapplied for Cycle 6. Barbara Johnson explained that AECOM did not 
submit individually, but was a subconsultant to the Black & Veatch 
submittal. Ron Fieseler wanted to know if the Selection Committee 
discussed the transition from AECOM to the new consultant; David 
Wheelock explained that all of the 5th Cycle planning data is available online 
as part of the TWDB DB21 database, in addition to the new projection 
information Region K will receive at the start of the 6th cycle of planning. In 



response to a question from Mitchel Sodek, it was announced that 
Stephanie Moore from INTERA will be the project manager for Region K. 
 

b. Other committee reports, as needed: None. 
 
9. Discuss and take action on the recommendation from the Consultant Selection 

Committee to direct the Region K administrative agent to negotiate and enter 
into a consulting contract with the selected firm. – John Burke seconded the 
motion submitted by the Selection Committee recommending INTERA as the 
LCRWPG consultant for Cycle 6, and the motion passed. John Burke then made a 
motion to direct the Region K administrative agent to negotiate and enter into a 
consulting contract with the selected firm. Barbara Johnson seconded the motion, and 
the motion passed. David Van Dresar thanked the members of the previous consulting 
teams for their work with the planning group.  

 
10. Agenda items for next meeting –  

a. Location and date of next meeting: The next Region K meeting will be held 
in-person on September 15, 2021 at the LCRA Dalchau Service Center, if 
possible. The September 15th meeting will include the required pre-planning 
public hearing.  

b. Other committee meetings: None. 
 
11. New / Other Business (time permitting) – None. 
 
12. Public Comments – None. 
 
13. Adjourn – The meeting was adjourned by Chairman David Van Dresar at 11:20 

a.m.  
 

 



Lower Colorado Regional Water Planning Group Meeting Voting Member Attendance Record Agenda Item #7
for Secretary's LCRWPG Voting Member Attendance Report on 9/15/2021
Regular meetings held over the past 12 months are shown.   

Name Interest Year Term Expires*
1/15/2020 Dalchau 

Service Center 
Austin

02/05/2020 Redbud 
Center

7/15/2020 
Virtual

8/12/2020 
Virtual

9/15/2020 
Virtual

10/14/2020 
Virtual

1/27/2021 
Virtual

1 Berglund, Daniel Small Business Wharton 2026 Absent X X Absent X X Absent 

2 Brasher, Jim GMA 15 Colorado 2022 X X X X X X X
3 Burke, John Water Utilities Bastrop 2024 X X X X X X X
4 Escobar Vanessa GMA 10 Travis 2026 X
5 Fieseler, Ron GMA 9 Blanco 2022 X X X X X X X
6 Gillam, Lauri Municipalities Travis 2023 X X X X X X X
7 Haschke, Karen Public Travis 2026 X X X

Absent - Alternate 
Attended X X X

8 Johnson, Barbara Industries Travis 2022 X X X X X X X
9 Lindsay David Recreation Travis 2024 Elected X X X X X

10 Ludwig, Jason Electric Gen. Utilities Matagorda 2026 X X X X X X X
11 Luther Jim Counties Burnet 2022 X X Absent Absent X X X
12 Lutes, Teresa Municipalities Williamson 2022 X X X X X X X
13 McElroy, Ann Environmental San Saba 2022 X Absent X Absent X X X
14 Olfers, Charles Agriculture Gillespie 2023 Absent X Absent Absent X Absent X
15 Reagor, Mike Municipalities Llano 2023 X X X X X X X
16 Ruggiero, Robert Small Business Travis 2024 X X X X X X X
17 Sliva, Paul Agriculture Matagorda 2026 X X Absent Absent X Absent Absent 

18 Sodek, Mitchell GMA 8 Burnet 2023 X X X X Absent X X
19 Sultemeier, James Counties Blanco 2022 Absent - Alternate 

Attended
Absent - Alternate 

Attended X X X X Absent 

20 Theodosis, Byron Counties San Saba 2026 X X X Absent X Absent X
21 Totten, Jim GMA 12 Bastrop 2022 X Absent Absent X X X X
22 Tybor, Paul GMA 7 Gillespie 2024 X X X Absent X X X
23 Van Dresar, David Water Districts Fayette 2024 Absent X Absent X X X X
24 Walker, Jennifer Environmental Travis 2022 X

Absent - Alternate 
Attended X X X X

Absent - Alternate 
Attended

25 Wheelock, David River Authorities Travis 2023 X X X X X X X
*Jan. 1/Dec. 31st of previous year (for example, 2021 terms expire Dec. 31st, 2020)

Voting Members

9/8/2021



Agenda Item #7 

Region K 

Financial Summary 

as of 7/31/2021 

 

Balance in the Grant account is: $ 0.00 (Advance request to fund the Grant account is currently under 

TWDB review).  

Balance in the Member’s account is: $ 2,968.16 


	2_RegionK_2026+Regional+Water+Plan+Scope+of+Work.pdf
	Exhibit A_Region K.pdf
	Task 1- Planning Area Description

	Exhibit A_Region K.pdf
	Task 2A - Non-Municipal Water Demand Projections

	Exhibit A_Region K.pdf
	Task 2B - Population and Municipal Water Demand Projections

	Exhibit A_Region K.pdf
	Task 8 - Recommendations Regarding Unique Stream Segments and/or Reservoir Sites and Legislative & Regional Policy Issues

	Exhibit A_Region K.pdf
	Task 10 - Public Participation and Plan Adoption

	Exhibit C_Region K.pdf
	Table of Contents

	Exhibit C_Region K.pdf
	SECTION 1 – Introduction
	1.1 Background
	1.2 Purpose


	Exhibit C_Region K.pdf
	SECTION 1 – Introduction
	1.3 General format and content of this document
	1.4 General guidance
	1.5 Documents and files that accompany and are integral to implementing this guidance


	Exhibit C_Region K.pdf
	SECTION 1 – Introduction
	1.6 General document cross-reference for regional water plans


	Exhibit C_Region K.pdf
	SECTION 1 – Introduction
	1.7 Definitions of Terms
	1.7.1 Regional Water Planning rule definitions
	1.7.2 Groundwater Management rule definitions
	1.7.3 Non-rule definitions pertinent to regional water planning



	Exhibit C_Region K.pdf
	2 SECTION 2 – Scope of work task specific guidelines
	2.1 Planning area description (Task 1)
	Rule and scope of work requirements:
	Guidance:



	Exhibit C_Region K.pdf
	2 SECTION 2 – Scope of work task specific guidelines
	2.1 Planning area description (Task 1)
	Guidance:
	Major water providers
	Wholesale water providers




	Exhibit C_Region K.pdf
	2 SECTION 2 – Scope of work task specific guidelines
	2.1 Planning area description (Task 1)
	Guidance:
	Drought(s) of record
	Water loss audits


	2.2 Population and water demand projections (Tasks 2A and 2B)
	Rule and scope of work requirements:
	Guidance:
	Criteria and required data for requested changes to draft projections and revisions of approved projections



	Exhibit C_Region K.pdf
	2 SECTION 2 – Scope of work task specific guidelines
	2.2 Population and water demand projections (Tasks 2A and 2B)
	2.2.1 Population projections



	Exhibit C_Region K.pdf
	2 SECTION 2 – Scope of work task specific guidelines
	2.2 Population and water demand projections (Tasks 2A and 2B)
	2.2.1 Population projections
	2.2.1.1 Municipal water user group list
	Criteria for adjustment:
	Data requirements:





	Exhibit C_Region K.pdf
	2 SECTION 2 – Scope of work task specific guidelines
	2.2 Population and water demand projections (Tasks 2A and 2B)
	2.2.1 Population projections
	2.2.1.2 Regional-level population projections
	Criteria for adjustment:
	Data requirements:

	2.2.1.3 County-level population projections
	Criteria for adjustment:





	Exhibit C_Region K.pdf
	2 SECTION 2 – Scope of work task specific guidelines
	2.2 Population and water demand projections (Tasks 2A and 2B)
	2.2.1 Population projections
	2.2.1.3 County-level population projections
	Data requirements:

	2.2.1.4 Water user group (entity) population projections
	Criteria for adjustment:





	Exhibit C_Region K.pdf
	2 SECTION 2 – Scope of work task specific guidelines
	2.2 Population and water demand projections (Tasks 2A and 2B)
	2.2.1 Population projections
	2.2.1.4 Water user group (entity) population projections
	Data requirements:





	Exhibit C_Region K.pdf
	2 SECTION 2 – Scope of work task specific guidelines
	2.2 Population and water demand projections (Tasks 2A and 2B)
	2.2.2 Water demand projections
	2.2.2.1 Municipal water demand projections
	Dry-year and baseline GPCD
	Criteria for adjustment:





	Exhibit C_Region K.pdf
	2 SECTION 2 – Scope of work task specific guidelines
	2.2 Population and water demand projections (Tasks 2A and 2B)
	2.2.2 Water demand projections
	2.2.2.1 Municipal water demand projections
	Data requirements:





	Exhibit C_Region K.pdf
	2 SECTION 2 – Scope of work task specific guidelines
	2.2 Population and water demand projections (Tasks 2A and 2B)
	2.2.2 Water demand projections
	2.2.2.2 Manufacturing water demand projections
	Criteria for adjustment:
	Data requirements:





	Exhibit C_Region K.pdf
	2 SECTION 2 – Scope of work task specific guidelines
	2.2 Population and water demand projections (Tasks 2A and 2B)
	2.2.2 Water demand projections
	2.2.2.3 Steam-electric power generation water demand projections
	Criteria for adjustment:





	Exhibit C_Region K.pdf
	2 SECTION 2 – Scope of work task specific guidelines
	2.2 Population and water demand projections (Tasks 2A and 2B)
	2.2.2 Water demand projections
	2.2.2.3 Steam-electric power generation water demand projections
	Data requirements:

	2.2.2.4 Mining water demand projections
	Criteria for adjustment:





	Exhibit C_Region K.pdf
	2 SECTION 2 – Scope of work task specific guidelines
	2.2 Population and water demand projections (Tasks 2A and 2B)
	2.2.2 Water demand projections
	2.2.2.4 Mining water demand projections
	Data requirements:

	2.2.2.5 Irrigation water demand projections
	Criteria for adjustment:





	Exhibit C_Region K.pdf
	2 SECTION 2 – Scope of work task specific guidelines
	2.2 Population and water demand projections (Tasks 2A and 2B)
	2.2.2 Water demand projections
	2.2.2.5 Irrigation water demand projections
	Data requirements:

	2.2.2.6 Livestock water demand projections
	Criteria for adjustment:





	Exhibit C_Region K.pdf
	2 SECTION 2 – Scope of work task specific guidelines
	2.2 Population and water demand projections (Tasks 2A and 2B)
	2.2.2 Water demand projections
	2.2.2.6 Livestock water demand projections
	Data requirements:


	2.2.3 Major water provider demands
	2.2.4 Representation of county-other sub-water user groups in regional water plans



	Exhibit C_Region K.pdf
	2 SECTION 2 – Scope of work task specific guidelines
	2.3 Water availability and existing water supplies
	2.4 Identification of water needs
	2.5 Water management strategies and water management strategy projects
	2.6 Impacts of the regional water plan
	2.7 Drought response information, activities, and recommendations


	Exhibit C_Region K.pdf
	2 SECTION 2 – Scope of work task specific guidelines
	2.8 Unique stream segments and reservoir sites and other recommendations (Task 8)
	Links to rule and scope of work requirements:
	Guidance:
	2.8.1 Unique stream segments



	Exhibit C_Region K.pdf
	2 SECTION 2 – Scope of work task specific guidelines
	2.8 Unique stream segments and reservoir sites and other recommendations (Task 8)
	2.8.2 Unique reservoir sites



	Exhibit C_Region K.pdf
	2 SECTION 2 – Scope of work task specific guidelines
	2.8 Unique stream segments and reservoir sites and other recommendations (Task 8)
	2.8.3 Other  recommendations

	2.9 Reporting of Financing Mechanisms for Water Management Strategies
	2.10  Adoption of Plan and Public Participation (Task 10)
	Links to rule and scope of work requirements:
	Guidance:



	Exhibit C_Region K.pdf
	2 SECTION 2 – Scope of work task specific guidelines
	2.11  Implementation and comparison to the previous regional water plan


	Exhibit C_Region K.pdf
	2 SECTION 2 – Scope of work task specific guidelines
	2.12  Prioritization of recommended water management strategy projects by regional water planning groups
	2.13  Deliverables
	2.14  Regional Water Planning Data Provisions and Data Reporting


	Exhibit C_Region K.pdf
	3 Appendices
	3.1 TWDB data sources for regional water plan development




